
 IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
 REFER TO:  M150414B  
 
 
 

April 21, 2015 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Mark A. Satorius 
    Executive Director for Operations  
 
FROM:    Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/ 
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS – MEETING WITH THE ADVISORY 

COMMITTEE ON THE MEDICAL USES OF ISOTOPES, 9:30 
A.M., TUESDAY, APRIL 14, 2015, COMMISSIONERS’ 
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, 
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE) 

 
 
The Commission was briefed on a variety of medical issues by representatives from the 
Advisory Committee on the Medical Uses of Isotopes (ACMUI).  The topics discussed included 
an Overview of ACMUI Activities; Current Patient Rights Issues before the ACMUI; ACMUI’s 
Comments on the Advanced Notice of Proposed Rulemaking for 10 CFR Part 20; Molybdenum-
99 Production and Impacts to the Medical Community; and ACMUI’s Views on Yttruim-90 
Microsphere Brachytherapy. 
 
There were no requirements identified for staff action. 
 
 
 
cc: Chairman Burns  
 Commissioner Svinicki  
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 Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
 PDR 
 
 


